Message

From: Mindala Wilcox [/O=Inglewood/OU=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=mwilcox]

on behalf of  Mindala Wilcox

Sent: 9/25/2018 3:23:07 PM

To: Fred Jackson [/o=inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fjackson]
Subject: RE: Murphy's Bowl--info requests from Police, Fire, and Parks

Qk, 1 just forwarded them to you. Please follow up and keep me in the loop on when you hear back. Thanks.

Respectiully,
Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood
Economic and Community Development Department

Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard | Inglewood, CA 30301
WV{310) 412-5230 : F{310) 412-5681 : mwilcox@citvotinelewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service., QOMMITMENT to Frobiem Solving. BETERMENATION 1o Succeed,

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONRERT BEFORE PRINTING THIS BEIAL.

From: Fred Jackson

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 7:16 AM

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>

Subject: RE: Murphy's Bowl--info requests from Police, Fire, and Parks

{ didnt receive the emails with letters,

Fred Jackson: Senior Planner : City of Inglewood

Econamic and Community Development Department

Flanning Division 1 One Manchester Boulevard | 41 Floor, Inglewood, CA 90301
V3101 41256230 F{310) 412-5681 | Hiacksondiciveinglewsod oy

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. @GMMITMENT to Problem Solving. mETERMENATiON to Sunceed.

A

From: Mindala Wilcox

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 6:14 PM

To: Fred Jackson

Subject: Murphy's Bowl--info requests from Police, Fire, and Parks

Christina tried sending an email with her original letters to Police, Fire, and Parks. Did you receive? | did not and she re-
sent to me as three separate emails. Let me know so that you can follow-up with them. Thanks.

Respectfully,
Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard : Inglewood, CA 90301
V{(310) 412-5230 : F{310) 412-5681 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed.



PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONRERT BEFORE PRINTING THIS BEIAL.




